
City of Neenah
Board of Public Works Agenda

Tuesday, March 13, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
Neenah City Hall

Council Chambers

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of Wis. Stats. Sec. 19.84, that a
majority of the Neenah Common Council may be present at this meeting. Common Council
members may be present to gather information about a subject over which they have
decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Neenah Common
Council and must be noticed as such. The Council will not take any formal action at this
meeting.

I. Approval of the minutes of the March 1, 2018 regular meeting. (Minutes can be found
on the City website)

II. Appearances

III. Unfinished Business

IV. New Business.
A. Parks and Recreation

1. Pay Estimate #4 for Contract PR01-17 the Fox River “Loop the Lake”
Neenah Bridge Crossing Project to Pheifer Brothers Construction.

V. Any announcements/questions for the Board.

In accordance with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA),
the City of Neenah will not discriminated against qualified individuals with disabilities on
the basis of disability in its services, programs, or activities. If you need assistance, or

reasonable accommodation in participating in this meeting or event due to a disability as
defined under the ADA, please call the Clerk’s Office (920) 886-6100 or the City’s ADA
Coordinator at (920) 886-6106 or e-mail attorney@ci.neenah.wi.us at least 48 hours

prior to the scheduled meeting or event to request an accommodation.



Minutes of the Board of Public Works Meeting 
Thursday, March 1, 2018 – 11:00 a.m. 

Hauser Room 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Kaufert, City Attorney Godlewski, Director of Community 
Development & Assessment Haese, Director of Public Works Kaiser, Alderman Hillstrom. Director 
of Finance Easker and Alderman Bates were excused.      
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Clerk Sturn.  
 
Mayor Kaufert called the meeting to order at 11:08 a.m.     
 
MINUTES:  MSC Godlewski/Hillstrom to approve the minutes from the February 16, 2018 
Board of Public Works meeting, all voting aye. 
 
APPEARANCES:  None.   
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 
Public Works: 
 
Award Contract 2-18 Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street Construction on Cecil Street 
and Adams Street:  Dir. Kaiser distributed the bids for Contract 2-18 Sewer and Water Main 
Construction and Street Construction on Cecil Street and Adams Street.  The bid opening was on 
February 28, 2018 and 8 bids were received.  Concrete pavement was bid as an alternate and 
staff found concrete less costly over 60 year lifecycle, $30,000 less.  He is recommending the low 
bid from David Tenor Corp., Greenville with the concrete alternate in the amount of $1,791,848.10.  
The budget for this work is $1,807,200.  Residents do not pay more for concrete, assessments 
are based on the lowest price alternative.  MSC Kaiser/Haese to recommend Council award 
Contract 2-18 Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street Construction on Cecil Street 
and Adams Street to the low bid with concrete alternate from David Tenor Corp., Greenville 
in the amount of $1,791,848.10, all voting aye.    
 
Final Payment for Contract 1-17 Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street 
Construction on Cecil Street and Higgins Avenue:  Dir. Kaiser recommended Final Payment for 
Contract 1-17 Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street Construction on 
Cecil Street and Higgins Avenue to DeGroot, Inc., Green Bay in the amount of $52,123.30.  MSC 
Kaiser/Haese to recommend Council approve the Final Payment for Contract 1-17 
Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street Construction on Cecil Street 
and Higgins Avenue to DeGroot, Inc., Green Bay in the amount of $52,123.30, withholding 
$10,000 of the final payment to address pavement ride in the east bound lane on Cecil 
Street to be addressed this summer and direct staff to report the final disposition on the 
matter, all voting aye.  
 
Final Payment for Contract 2-17 Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street 
Construction on Cleveland Street, Edward Street and Helen Street:  Dir. Kaiser requested 
approval of the Final Payment for Contract 2-17 Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main 
Construction and Street Construction on Cleveland Street, Edward Street and Helen Street to 
Don E. Parker Excavating, Inc., Hortonville in the amount of $20,524.54.  This project came in 
under budget by $7,000.   MSC Kaiser/Hillstrom to recommend Council approve the Final 



Board of Public Works Minutes 
March 1, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Payment for Contract 2-17 Miscellaneous Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street 
Construction on Cleveland Street, Edward Street and Helen Street to Don E. Parker 
Excavating, Inc., Hortonville in the amount of $20,524.54, all voting aye.   
 
Pay Estimate No. 1 for Contract 8-17 Commerce Court Pond Expansion and Storm Sewer 
Installation:  Dir. Kaiser recommended approval of Pay Estimate No. 1 for Contract 8-17 Commerce 
Court Pond Expansion and Storm Sewer Installation to Carl Bowers & Sons Construction Co., Inc., 
Kaukauna, in the amount of $207,944.00.  This work is to expand the existing pond and is going 
well.  The budget for the Washington Park Storm Water will be used first.  The remainder will be 
drawn from Commerce Court Pond account.  MSC Kaiser/Godlewski to approve Pay Estimate 
No. 1 for Contract 8-17 Commerce Court Pond Expansion and Storm Sewer Installation to 
Carl Bowers & Sons Construction Co., Inc., to Carl Bowers & Sons Construction Co., Inc., 
Kaukauna, in the amount of $207,944.00, all voting aye.   
 
MSC Haese/Hillstrom to adjourn at 11:28 a.m., all voting aye. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

        
Patricia A. Sturn, WCPC, MMC 
City Clerk 

 





Progress Estimate

For (contract): Loop the Lake Crossing- Neenah 4

Application Period: 1/26/2018 to 2/28/2018 2/28/2018

B C D E G
Materials Stored Total Completed

SECTION NUMBER QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION Unit Cost Cost Extension Previously This Period (not in C or D) (C+D+E) % Complete Balance to Finish

12000 1 LS Gateway Arches Allowance 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$               -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 15,000.00$                   

1 LS Donor Board and Plaques Allowance 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$                 -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 5,000.00$                     

1 LS Bench and Light Pole Donor Plaques Allowance 3,000.00$                    3,000.00$                 -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 3,000.00$                     

1 LS Testing and Inspection Allowance 10,000.00$                  10,000.00$               5,482.84$            675.72$                  -$                          6,158.56$                     62% 3,841.44$                     

1 LS Railraod Flagging Allowance 15,000.00$                  15,000.00$               -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 15,000.00$                   

33100 122 CY STRUCTURAL CONCRETE 810.00$                        98,820.00$               98,820.00$          -$                        -$                          98,820.00$                   100% -$                              

36860 LB STRUCTURAL REINFORCEMENT 0.93$                            34,279.80$               34,279.80$          -$                        -$                          34,279.80$                   100% -$                              

1 LS STRUCTURAL STEEL 350,348.00$                350,348.00$             308,306.24$        42,041.76$             -$                          350,348.00$                 100% -$                              

61000 1 LS ROUGH CARPENTRY 120,580.00$                120,580.00$             96,464.00$          18,087.00$             -$                          114,551.00$                 95% 6,029.00$                     

67300 1 LS COMPOSITE WOOD DECKING 63,600.00$                  63,600.00$               3,180.00$            55,332.00$             -$                          58,512.00$                   92% 5,088.00$                     

1 LS CABLE RAILING 126,400.00$                126,400.00$             -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 126,400.00$                 

265600 1 LS EXTERIOR LIGHTING 30,230.00$                  30,230.00$               -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 30,230.00$                   

311000 1 LS SITE CLEARING 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$                 1,500.00$            -$                        -$                          1,500.00$                     100% -$                              

1 LS SITE LAYOUT 17,500.00$                  17,500.00$               15,000.00$          -$                        -$                          15,000.00$                   86% 2,500.00$                     

1 LS STRUCTURE EXCAVATION 51,600.00$                  51,600.00$               51,600.00$          -$                        -$                          51,600.00$                   100% -$                              

1 LS TRAFFIC CONTROL 1,500.00$                    1,500.00$                 700.00$               200.00$                  -$                          900.00$                         60% 600.00$                        

1 LS TEMPORARY FENCING 4,480.20$                    4,480.20$                 4,480.20$            -$                        -$                          4,480.20$                     100% -$                              

1 EA PROJECT IDENTIFICATION SIGN 950.00$                        950.00$                    950.00$               -$                        -$                          950.00$                         100% -$                              

312317 1 LS SITE CLEARING, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, & COMPACTION 131,775.00$                131,775.00$             10,500.00$          -$                        -$                          10,500.00$                   8% 121,275.00$                 

316216 270 LF 10X42 HP STEEL PILES 62.75$                          16,941.32$               16,941.32$          -$                        -$                          16,941.32$                   100% (0.00)$                           

316223 1350 LF COMPOSITE PILES W/ CONICAL POINTS 127.27$                        171,820.00$             171,820.00$        -$                        -$                          171,820.00$                 100% -$                              

1 LS MOBILIZATION 90,651.62$                  90,651.62$               66,443.10$          6,052.13$               -$                          72,495.23$                   80% 18,156.39$                   

321316 1 LS ASPHALT PAVING 29,265.00$                  29,265.00$               -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 29,265.00$                   

321723 1 LS PAVEMENT MARKING 712.50$                        712.50$                    -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% 712.50$                        

CCO#01 1 LS Form Liner & Stain 19,500.00$                  19,500.00$               13,650.00$          -$                        -$                          13,650.00$                   70% 5,850.00$                     

CCO#02 1 LS Rebar & Anchor Plates 3,472.15$                    3,472.15$                 -$                     226.05$                  -$                          226.05$                         7% 3,246.10$                     

-$                          -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% -$                              

-$                          -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% -$                              

-$                          -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% -$                              

-$                          -$                     -$                        -$                          -$                              0% -$                              

Contract 1,390,953.44$          900,117.50$        122,614.66$           -$                          1,022,732.16$              72% 382,097.33$                 

Change Orders 22,972.15$               Previous Payments 900,117.50$                 

Current Contract 1,413,925.59$          Current Due 122,614.66$                 

Contract Remaining 1,268,338.78$              

Page 2 of 2

Application Date: 

A F
Work Completed 

Approved Contract Additions

Contractor's Application

Application Number:



+ $61.43
  $675.72





145030

Pheifer Bros. Const.
599 Bondow Drive

Neenah, WI 54956

Bay Verte Machinery, Inc.
975 Parkview Road

Green Bay, WI 54304

000000 329152-00

796-01 1102/21/18

Last Page

LINE
NO

PRODUCT
AND DESCRIPTION

UPC
ITEM NO.

QUANTITY
ORDERED

QTY
B.O.

CUST. #:

SHIP TO:

REMIT TO:

BILL TO:

INSTRUCTIONS:

975 Parkview Rd.    •    Green Bay, WI 54304
Phone: (920) 336-7440  •  Fax: (920) 336-1674

QTY
SHIPPED

QTY
U/M

UNIT
PRICE

AMOUNT
NET

UPC VENDOR INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO.

P.O. DATE P.O. NO. PAGE NO.

SHIP POINT VIA SHIP TERMS

DISCOUNT

329152-00

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Pheifer Bros. Const.                
599 Bondow Drive                    

Neenah, WI 54956                    

02/21/18PICKUP                Net 20 daysBay Verte Machinery Inc.       

Bay Verte Machinery, Inc.

LINE
NO

PRODUCT
AND DESCRIPTION

UPC
ITEM NO.

QUANTITY
ORDERED

QTY
B.O.

QTY
SHIPPED

QTY
U/M

UNIT
PRICE

AMOUNT
NETDISCOUNT

PAS650387 55 55 each 7979.99 399399.951 00000 0.00
3" x .131 HDG Plus 30°  Ring Shank Nail 2M

1 Lines Total QtyShippedTotal5Qty Shipped Total 5 Total 399399.95
Taxes 2020.00
Invoice Total 419419.95

































2/12/2018



Click here to enter text.      Tyler Volkmann 

 
Email: tyler.volkmann@pheifer.com 

Cellular: 970.216.8536 

Facsimile: 920.729.4314 
  
 December 4, 2017 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

   

599 Bondow Dr. - Neenah, WI 54956   

“An Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

Change Order Request 
COR-002 

 

Project Name: Neenah-Menasha ‘Loop the Lake’ Bridge Projects 

 

Location: Neenah, WI 

 

Proposal: RFI-019 U-Bars at End of Pier Caps 

 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

This change order has been developed to include all costs associated with RFI-019. Costs associated with 

RFI-019 include, but are not limited to, supplying and installing all 2’-0” x 2’-6” x 2’-0” U-bars at the end 

of pier caps in lieu of installing the previously specified 2’-0” x 2’-0” x 2’-0” U-bars. 

 

TOTAL COSTS ASSOCIATED: $226.05 

NOTES: 

A. No additional labor costs has been included in this change order, as the change in the U-

bars’ dimension does not add any additional labor for the installation process.  

B. There is no credit associated with the original order of incorrectly dimensioned U-bars, as 

they were made specifically for this project and there is no “restock” option available 

with those bars. 
 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully,     Accepted By:  

      Signature: 

Tyler Volkmann     Date: 



Project Number

             796-00

DATE: 11/14/2017

ANSWERED BY: AUTHORED BY:

CC: NOTES

QUESTION: DATE REQUIRED: 11/21/2017

DATE ANSWERED: 11/16/2017

PAGE 1

RFI-019

Neenah-Menasha "Loop the Lake" Pheifer Brothers Construction Company, Inc.

RFI#: 019

Patrick Skalecki

Graef USA, Inc.

1150 Springhurst Drive, Suite 201

Green Bay, WI 54304-5947

Tel: (920) 592-9440

Tyler Volkmann

Pheifer Brothers Construction

599 Bondow Drive

Neenah, WI 54956

Tel: (970) 216-8536

CO-RESPONDENT AUTHOR RFI NUMBER

N/A

SUBJECT DISCIPLINE CATEGORY

U-bars at End of Pier Caps Structural Drawing Discrepancy

COMPANY NAME CONTACT NAME

Graef USA, Inc. Bryan Lampshire

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Mike Pheifer

Refer to Sheet S103, S203 and the attached photo;

Per Detail B1/S103, Detail B3/S103, B1/S205 and B3 S205 the U-bars that are used to close off the pier caps at either end are to be 2'-0" 

x 2'-0". However, the vertical bars in the pier cap adjacent to the U-bars are 2'-6" apart (ref. Detail A3/S103 and A3/S105). With the 

vertical bars being spread apart 2'-6", the U-bars cannot be tied off to the vertical bars like they are supposed to be. Please confirm that 

2'-6" U-bars are required to correctly tie the rebar at the ends of the pier caps.

NOTE: All U-bars have been ordered per the contract documents. That being said, Pheifer will need to order new bars to get the pier 

caps tied correctly. A quick response to this RFI would be appreciated so that we can get the correct size bar ordered right away to 

continue moving forward with the pier cap steel. A change order will be submitted for the additional steel costs following the response 

to this change order.

ANSWER:

Provide U-bars that are 2'-0" x 2'-6" x 2'-0"

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Tim Groeschel

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Mike Gehl



Project Number

             796-00

DATE: 11/14/2017

ANSWERED BY: AUTHORED BY:

CC: NOTES

QUESTION: DATE REQUIRED: 11/21/2017

DATE ANSWERED:

PAGE 1

Refer to Sheet S103, S203 and the attached photo;

Per Detail B1/S103, Detail B3/S103, B1/S205 and B3 S205 the U-bars that are used to close off the pier caps at either end are to be 2'-0" 

x 2'-0". However, the vertical bars in the pier cap adjacent to the U-bars are 2'-6" apart (ref. Detail A3/S103 and A3/S105). With the 

vertical bars being spread apart 2'-6", the U-bars cannot be tied off to the vertical bars like they are supposed to be. Please confirm that 

2'-6" U-bars are required to correctly tie the rebar at the ends of the pier caps.

NOTE: All U-bars have been ordered per the contract documents. That being said, Pheifer will need to order new bars to get the pier 

caps tied correctly. A quick response to this RFI would be appreciated so that we can get the correct size bar ordered right away to 

continue moving forward with the pier cap steel. A change order will be submitted for the additional steel costs following the response 

to this change order.

ANSWER:

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Tim Groeschel

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Mike Gehl

COMPANY NAME CONTACT NAME

Graef USA, Inc. Bryan Lampshire

Pheifer Brothers Contruction, Inc. Mike Pheifer

SUBJECT DISCIPLINE CATEGORY

U-bars at End of Pier Caps Structural Drawing Discrepancy

Patrick Skalecki

Graef USA, Inc.

1150 Springhurst Drive, Suite 201

Green Bay, WI 54304-5947

Tel: (920) 592-9440

Tyler Volkmann

Pheifer Brothers Construction

599 Bondow Drive

Neenah, WI 54956

Tel: (970) 216-8536

CO-RESPONDENT AUTHOR RFI NUMBER

N/A

RFI-019

Neenah-Menasha "Loop the Lake" Pheifer Brothers Construction Company, Inc.

RFI#: 019

Provide U-Bars that are 
2'-0" x 2'-6" x 2'-0" 11/16/17



AC B

B1

S103

14'-0"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-0

"

1'-6"3'-8"3'-8"3'-8"1'-6"

1'-11"5'-1"5'-1"1'-11"

14" DIAMETER 
COMPOSITE PILES

2

12

2'-0"

2'
-0

"

A3

S103

(4
) 

#4
 E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

SPACE TO MISS PILES

STIRRUPS #4 @ 9" MAXIMUM

2'
-0

"

1'-6"3'-8"3'-8"3'-8"1'-6"

STREAMBED

3'
-6

"

ORDINARY H20

2

12

14'-0"

1'-11"5'-1"5'-1"1'-11"

C B A

MEASURED AT 
BOTTOM OF CAP

• REFER TO DETAIL B5/S104 FOR BEAM BEARING CONDITION.

CLR
1"

(8) #7 VERTICAL BARS, 
EXTEND 1'-2" INTO 
CONCRETE CAP

NON-CORROSIVE BAR 
SPACERS AT VERTICAL BAR 
STEEL REINFORCEMENT AT 
6'-0" CENTERS

#3@2'-0" OC

1'-0"
MIN LAP

CL PILES

(12) #6

#4 5-SPIRAL WRAP 
(1'-9" DIAMETER) 
ONE PER PILE

#4@9" OC

(2) #4 x 2'-9" LONG 
AT EACH PILE

STUDS

#3@2'-0" OC

A4

S103

AC B

7

B3

S103

1'-6"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"1'-6"

22'-1 1/2"

1'-11" 5'-1" 5'-1" 7'-0 5/8" 3'-0"

1'
-6

"
1'

-6
"

3'
-0

"

14" DIAMETER 
COMPOSITE PILES

2

12

C B A

2'-0"

2'
-0

"

(4
) 

#4
 E

A
C

H
 E

N
D

SPACE TO MISS PILES

STIRRUPS #4 @ 9" MAXIMUM

1'-6"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"4'-9 3/8"1'-6"

2'-0"8'-0 1/2"5'-1"5'-1"1'-11"

22'-1 1/2"

2'
-0

"

A3

S103

1'
-6

"
6"

1'-0"

#5@12 OC

MEASURED AT 
BOTTOM OF CAP

PROVIDE FIXED 
BEARING 
CONDITION

• REFER TO DETAIL B5/S104 FOR BEAM BEARING CONDITION.

CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

SCALE:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT TITLE:

ISSUE:

PROJECT INFORMATION:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

1150 Springhurst Drive,
Suite 201
Green Bay, WI 54304-5947
920 / 592 9440
920 / 592 9445 fax

AS NOTED

www.graef-usa.com

10
/2

3/
20

17
 1

0:
43

:5
0 

A
M

FOX RIVER "LOOP THE LAKE"
BRIDGE CROSSINGS

PIER PLANS, ELEVATIONS AND
DETAILS - NEENAH SITE

10/24/2017

S103

2016-2057

AMZ

JSR

JSR

CITY OF NEENAH

 1/2" = 1'-0"C1
PLAN - TYPICAL PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"B1
ELEVATION - TYPICAL PIER

 1" = 1'-0"A4

SECTION THROUGH
COMPOSITE PILING

 1/2" = 1'-0"A3

SECTION THROUGH
PIER CAP

 1/2" = 1'-0"C3
PLAN - OBSERVATION PLATFORM PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"B3
ELEVATION - OBSERVATION DECK PIER

09/08/2017 BID SET

10/24/2017 CONSTRUCTION SET

2'-6"

Should
be 2'-6"

Should
be 2'-6"



B AC

B1
S205

1'-
6"

1'-
6"

3'-
0"

14" DIAMETER CIP 
PILE, TYPICAL

15'-4"

1'-6" 4'-1 3/8" 4'-1 3/8" 4'-1 3/8" 1'-6"

1'-10 7/8" 5'-9 1/8" 5'-9 1/8" 1'-10 7/8"

A3
S205

15'-4"

3'-
6"

14" DIAMETER 
COMPOSITE PILES

2

12

(4
) #

4 
EA

CH
 E

ND

2'-0"

2'-
0"

SPACE TO MISS PILES

STIRRUPS #4 @ 9" MAXIMUM

A3
S205

STREAMBED

ORDINARY H20

1'-6"4'-1 3/8"4'-1 3/8"4'-1 3/8"1'-6"

2

12

C B A

1'-11"5'-9"5'-9"1'-11"

MEASURED AT 
BOTTOM OF CAP

• REFER TO DETAIL A5/S207 FOR BEAM BEARING CONDITION.

CL PILES

3'-0"

3'-
6"

(12) #6

#4 5-SPIRAL WRAP 
(1'-9" DIAMETER) 
ONE PER PILE

#4@9" OC

(2) #4 x 2'-9" LONG 
AT EACH PILE

STUDS

#3@2'-0" OC

A4
S205

CLR
1"

(8) #7 VERTICAL BARS, EXTEND 1'-2" 
INTO CONCRETE CAP. (6) #6 FOR 12 3/4" 
COMPOSITE PILE AS SHOWN ON DETAIL 
A5/S204. BARS TO BE TIED. TACK 
WELDING IS NOT ALLOWED

NON-CORROSIVE BAR 
SPACERS AT VERTICAL BAR 
STEEL REINFORCEMENT AT 
6'-0" CENTERS

#3@2'-0" OC

1'-0"
MIN LAP

26

B AC

1'-
6"

1'-
6"

3'-
0"

1'-6" 5'-4 5/8" 5'-4 5/8" 5'-4 5/8" 5'-4 5/8" 1'-6"

24'-6 5/8"

B3
S205

A3
S205

14" DIAMETER CIP 
PILE, TYPICAL

1'-10 7/8" 5'-9 1/8" 5'-9 1/8" 11'-1 1/2"

3'-0"

C B A
24'-6 5/8"

14" DIAMETER CIP 
CONCRETE PILES

(4
) #

4 
EA

CH
 E

ND

2'-0"

2'-
0"

SPACE TO MISS PILES

STIRRUPS #4 @ 9" MAXIMUM

3'-
6"

1'-10 7/8"9'-2 5/8"5'-9 1/8"5'-9 1/8"1'-10 7/8"

2

12

1'-6"5'-4 5/8"5'-4 5/8"5'-4 5/8"5'-4 5/8"1'-6"

2

12

A3
S205

#5@12 OC

MEASURED AT 
BOTTOM OF CAP

• REFER TO DETAIL A5/S207 FOR BEAM BEARING CONDITION.

6"

PROVIDE 
FIXED 
BEARING 
CONDITION

CLIENT:

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

SCALE:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

PROJECT TITLE:

ISSUE:

PROJECT INFORMATION:

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

1150 Springhurst Drive,
Suite 201
Green Bay, WI 54304-5947
920 / 592 9440
920 / 592 9445 fax

AS NOTED

www.graef-usa.com

10
/2

3/
20

17
 1

0:
41

:3
0 

AM

FOX RIVER "LOOP THE LAKE"
BRIDGE CROSSINGS

PIER PLANS, ELEVATIONS AND
DETAILS - MENASHA SITE

10/24/2017

S205

2016-2058

AMZ

JSR

JSR

MATHEWSON STREET,
MENASHA, WI

CITY OF MENASHA

 1/2" = 1'-0"C1 PLAN - TYPICAL PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"B1 ELEVATION - TYPICAL PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"A3

SECTION THROUGH
PIER CAP

 1" = 1'-0"A4

SECTION THROUGH
COMPOSITE PILING

 1/2" = 1'-0"C3 PLAN - OBSERVATION PLATFORM PIER

 1/2" = 1'-0"B3 ELEVATION - OBSERVATION DECK PIER

09/08/2017 BID SET
10/24/2017 CONSTRUCTION SET

Should
be 2'-6"

Should
be 2'-6"

2'-6"



2'-6"

2'-0"

0'-6"



Click here to enter text.      Tyler Volkmann 

 
Email: tyler.volkmann@pheifer.com 

Cellular: 970.216.8536 

Facsimile: 920.729.4314 
  
 January 23, 2018 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

   

599 Bondow Dr. - Neenah, WI 54956   

“An Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

Change Order Request 
COR-003 

 

Project Name: Neenah-Menasha ‘Loop the Lake’ Bridge Projects 

 

Location: Neenah, WI 

 

Proposal: Light Pole Anchor Plates 

 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

This change order has been developed to include all costs associated supplying the light pole anchor 

plates at the fixture locations on the bridge deck. As discussed in bi-weekly progress meeting, it was 

assumed that the light pole supplier would be suppling all anchoring accessories for the fixtures that 

they are supplying, as they are supplying the anchor rods off the bridge deck. However, after further 

discussion, it was advised that the light pole supplier will not be providing the anchor plates for fixtures 

on the bridge deck. The anchor plates were not included in the base bid for the project. Since the 

installation of the light poles has clearly always been included in the project, this change order only 

includes the costs associated with supplying the light pole anchor plates. No additional costs for labor to 

install has been included.  

 

TOTAL COSTS ASSOCIATED: $3,246.10 

 

Respectfully,     Accepted By:  

 

      Signature: 

 

Tyler Volkmann     Date: 



118 W. 60TH ST.  MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55419 Change Estimate No. 3

612/861-3321 612/861-2724 FAX Date

Job #

Project:

Revised plans and/or sketches dated

We propose to furnish material and/or labor as indicated below for the described project subject to the 

general terms and conditions as included in the original contract, unless noted:

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE

Pricing is to be a Rough Order of Magnitude budget only, based on interpretation of incomplete design sketches.

Provide 18 ea total Light Pole base plate assemblies similar to A4&B4/S302

Weld studs with recinforcing fillet weld  in lieu of bolts welded to top of base plates

Studs will be galvanized after assembly, threads may be difficult to thread in field.  A

any difficulty or time to chase thrads in the field will not be the responsibility of LeJeune Steel

Nuts and hardware to attache light poles to the studs on provided base by others

Includes all materail hot dipped galvanized.

Includes 3/4" galvanized field bolts for attachement to wood.

*additional qualifications/exclusions may be included in the attached subcontractor quotes 

Erection Change Estimate Amount

Sales or Use Tax Performance Bond

Status of Change Schedule Change

Sincerely,

CHANGE ESTIMATE

Excluded

$5,830.00

Neenah, WI 54956

1/2/2018

To:

Tyler Volkmann BR080

Pheifer Brothers Construction

599 Bondow Drive

Awaiting on notice to Proceed Approx 4 weeks

Bryan Sandvig, Bridge Division Manager

Neenah-Menasha "Loop the Lake"

Neenah & Menasha, WI

A4&B4/S302 Light Pole bases

Excluded

Excluded

$5,902.00 with nuts



LeJeune Steel Company Quoted By: Bryan Sandvig, Bridge Division Manager

118 West 60th Street 3 Phone: 612-861-3321

Minneapolis MN 55419 Fax: 612-861-2724

Quantity Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total

Item Description Units Units Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost Cost

 Material(incudes waste) Lbs. 1053 -$                 -$                 0.55$               579.15$               -$                 -$                 

Weld Studs Ea. 72 -$                 -$                 1.25 90.00$                 -$                 -$                 

Field Bolts Ea. 144 -$                 -$                 2.75 396.00$               -$                 -$                 

Galvanizing Ls. 1 -$                 -$                 300$                300.00$               -$                 -$                 

Shop Hrs. 38 73.65$             2,798.70$        -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Purchasing/Nesting/Production Hrs. 2 63.65$             127.30$           -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Drafting Hrs. 8 70.45$             563.64$           -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Engineering Hrs. 0 128.20$           -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Freight to Galv Ea. 1 75.00$             75.00$             -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Freight to Site Ea. 1 300.00$           300.00$           -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Steel Deck Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Steel Erection - Excluded Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

MT Testing Hrs 1 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     75.00$             75.00$             

Other Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Other Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Other Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Other Ea. 0 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                     -$                 -$                 

Subtotal 3,865$             1,365$                 75$                  

Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Markups 10.00% 10.00% 5.00%

Subtotal 4,251$             1,502$                 79$                  

5,832$             

Additional Time Required To be determined Bond Rate per $1000 5.00$               

Signed

Title 5,832$             

Date 23-Jan-18

Total This Change

Contractor / Supplier Information

SubcontractorMaterialLabor

LeJeune Costs

Subtotal All Columns

Subcontractor Costs

Change Estimate #

LeJeune Steel Company Job # 
Pheifer Brothers Construction

Neenah-Menasha "Loop the Lake"
A4&B4/S302 Light Pole bases

Bonds

**3/4" Galvanized Nuts - 64 EA - $1.09/nut - $70.00                                                                                                                            $5,902.00



Activity Name
Duration

(Days)
Units QTY Start Date Finish Date

Nov 2017 Dec 2017 Jan 2018 Feb 2018 Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018 Jun 2018

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

(6/1/18 CD) Neenah, Loop the Lake
PBC Job 960-00

158.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Traffic Control   / Road Closed 158.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Structure Operations 157.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Survey / Temp Fence 143.00

2.00

10/25/17

10/25/17

5/11/18

10/26/17

Silt Fence  (EC Mobe) 1.00 10/25/17 10/25/17

Clear & Grub / Build Ramp 2.00 10/26/17 10/27/17

South Abutment  Items 12.00 10/27/17 11/13/17

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 6.00 10/27/17 11/3/17

Build Tramway (450'-0") 5.00 10/30/17 11/3/17

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 5.00 11/6/17 11/10/17

Strip Abutment Forms 1.00 11/13/17 11/13/17

Pier Items 59.00 11/7/17 1/26/18

Drill & Drive Piling 58.00 11/7/17 1/25/18

Form & Pour Pier 55.00 11/13/17 1/26/18

Build Tramway (160'-0") 2.00 12/8/17 12/11/17

Build Remaining Tramway (100'-0") 3.00 1/10/18 1/12/18

North Abutment  Items 6.00 1/26/18 2/2/18

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 4.00 1/26/18 1/31/18

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 5.00 1/29/18 2/2/18

Strip Abutment Forms 1.00 1/30/18 1/30/18

Superstructure Items 66.00 2/9/18 5/11/18

Set Beams (~4 Spans/Week) 20.00 2/9/18 3/8/18

Remove Causeway 1.00 2/28/18 2/28/18

Under Decking Operations 20.00 3/5/18 3/30/18

Railing 15.00 3/12/18 3/30/18

Composite Wood Decking 20.00 4/2/18 4/27/18

Remove Tramway 9.00 5/1/18 5/11/18

Grading Operations 8.00 5/1/18 5/10/18

Common Ex.Misc Removals 3.00 5/1/18 5/3/18

Base Aggregate 1.00 5/3/18 5/3/18

Topsoil 1.00 5/4/18 5/4/18

Electrical Work 4.00 5/7/18 5/10/18

Paving Operations 9.00 5/10/18 5/22/18

Concrete Sidewalks 9.00 5/10/18 5/22/18

Asphalt Paving 1.00 5/22/18 5/22/18

Landscaping 7.00 5/23/18 6/1/18

Seed, Fertilizer, E-Matting 2.00 5/23/18 5/24/18

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Oct 27, 20171

Pheifer Brothers

Construction Company ECIP Attachment "A"

Bar Types

Possible Controlling Item*

Noncontrolling Item*

Summary Bar

(WD) Summary Bar

*Current onsite conditions shall be considered when determining THE controlling item for 108.9.2 (1).

This document represents the contractor’s best attempt at a schedule

and  corresponds with work in process and MAY change daily. This

document will be updated at the request of the engineer.

Schedule is based on (1) 8-10 hour shift Mon- Fri.. Saturday shifts may

occur as directed.

NO WORK HOLIDAYS: New Years Day, Noon Friday before & Memoral/

Labor Day, 4th of July, Thanksgiving, and Christmas

Activity Name
Duration

(Days)
Units QTY Start Date Finish Date

Nov 2017 Dec 2017 Jan 2018 Feb 2018 Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018 Jun 2018

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

(6/1/18 CD) Neenah, Loop the Lake
PBC Job 960-00

158.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Traffic Control   / Road Closed 158.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Structure Operations 157.00 10/25/17 6/1/18

Survey / Temp Fence 143.00

2.00

10/25/17

10/25/17

5/11/18

10/26/17

Silt Fence  (EC Mobe) 1.00 10/25/17 10/25/17

Clear & Grub / Build Ramp 2.00 10/26/17 10/27/17

South Abutment  Items 12.00 10/27/17 11/13/17

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 6.00 10/27/17 11/3/17

Build Tramway (450'-0") 5.00 10/30/17 11/3/17

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 5.00 11/6/17 11/10/17

Strip Abutment Forms 1.00 11/13/17 11/13/17

Pier Items 59.00 11/7/17 1/26/18

Drill & Drive Piling 58.00 11/7/17 1/25/18

Form & Pour Pier 55.00 11/13/17 1/26/18

Build Tramway (160'-0") 2.00 12/8/17 12/11/17

Build Remaining Tramway (100'-0") 3.00 1/10/18 1/12/18

North Abutment  Items 6.00 1/26/18 2/2/18

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 4.00 1/26/18 1/31/18

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 5.00 1/29/18 2/2/18

Strip Abutment Forms 1.00 1/30/18 1/30/18

Superstructure Items 66.00 2/9/18 5/11/18

Set Beams (~4 Spans/Week) 20.00 2/9/18 3/8/18

Remove Causeway 1.00 2/28/18 2/28/18

Under Decking Operations 20.00 3/5/18 3/30/18

Railing 15.00 3/12/18 3/30/18

Composite Wood Decking 20.00 4/2/18 4/27/18

Remove Tramway 9.00 5/1/18 5/11/18

Grading Operations 8.00 5/1/18 5/10/18

Common Ex.Misc Removals 3.00 5/1/18 5/3/18

Base Aggregate 1.00 5/3/18 5/3/18

Topsoil 1.00 5/4/18 5/4/18

Electrical Work 4.00 5/7/18 5/10/18

Paving Operations 9.00 5/10/18 5/22/18

Concrete Sidewalks 9.00 5/10/18 5/22/18

Asphalt Paving 1.00 5/22/18 5/22/18

Landscaping 7.00 5/23/18 6/1/18

Seed, Fertilizer, E-Matting 2.00 5/23/18 5/24/18

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Oct 27, 20171

Pheifer Brothers

Construction Company ECIP Attachment "A"

Bar Types

Possible Controlling Item*

Noncontrolling Item*

Summary Bar

(WD) Summary Bar

*Current onsite conditions shall be considered when determining THE controlling item for 108.9.2 (1).

This document represents the contractor’s best attempt at a schedule

and  corresponds with work in process and MAY change daily. This

document will be updated at the request of the engineer.

Schedule is based on (1) 8-10 hour shift Mon- Fri.. Saturday shifts may

occur as directed.

NO WORK HOLIDAYS: New Years Day, Noon Friday before & Memoral/

Labor Day, 4th of July, Thanksgiving, and Christmas



Activity Name
Duration

(Days)
Units QTY Start Date Finish Date

Nov 2017 Dec 2017 Jan 2018 Feb 2018 Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018 Jun 2018

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

Punch List 1.00 5/28/18 5/28/18

OPEN TO TRAFFIC 0.00 6/1/18 6/1/18

(6/1/18 CD) Menasha, Loop the Lake
PBC Job 796-01

44.00 6/27/17 8/25/17

Traffic Control 153.00 11/1/17 6/1/18

Structure Operations 153.00 11/1/17 6/1/18

Silt Fence Installation 2.00 11/1/17 11/2/17

Clear & Grub 2.00 11/2/17 11/3/17

South Abutment  Items 10.00 11/6/17 11/17/17

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 4.00 11/6/17 11/9/17

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 4.00 11/9/17 11/14/17

Build Tramway (400'-0") 5.00 11/13/17 11/17/17

Pier Items 52.00 11/20/17 1/30/18

Set Frame / Drill & Drive Piling 50.00 11/20/17 1/26/18

Form & Pour Pier 47.00 11/27/17 1/30/18

Build Remaining Tramway 3.00 1/12/18 1/16/18

West Abutment  Items 10.00 1/30/18 2/12/18

Excavate Structure/Drive Piling 4.00 1/30/18 2/2/18

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 6.00 2/5/18 2/12/18

Strip Abutment 1.00 2/6/18 2/6/18

Superstructure Items 60.00 2/12/18 5/4/18

Set Beams (~4 Spans/Week) 15.00 2/12/18 3/2/18

Remove Causeways 2.00 2/27/18 2/28/18

Under Decking Operations 15.00 3/5/18 3/23/18

Railing 10.00 3/19/18 3/30/18

Composite Wood Decking 15.00 4/2/18 4/20/18

Remove Tramway 10.00 4/23/18 5/4/18

Grading Operations 25.00 4/30/18 6/1/18

Common Ex.Misc. Removals 3.00 4/30/18 5/2/18

Base Agg. 1.00 5/3/18 5/3/18

Topsoil 1.00 5/4/18 5/4/18

Electrical 4.00 5/3/18 5/8/18

Paving Operations 10.00 5/7/18 5/18/18

Concrete Sidewalks 9.00 5/7/18 5/17/18

Asphalt Paving 1.00 5/18/18 5/18/18

Landscaping Operations 7.00 5/21/18 5/29/18

Fence / Gate 4.00 5/21/18 5/24/18

Fert/ Seed/ Mulch/ Emat (EC Mobe) 2.00 5/28/18 5/29/18

Punch List 1.00 6/1/18 6/1/18

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

Oct 27, 20172

Pheifer Brothers

Construction Company ECIP Attachment "A"

Bar Types

Possible Controlling Item*

Noncontrolling Item*

Summary Bar

(WD) Summary Bar

*Current onsite conditions shall be considered when determining THE controlling item for 108.9.2 (1).

This document represents the contractor’s best attempt at a schedule

and  corresponds with work in process and MAY change daily. This

document will be updated at the request of the engineer.

Schedule is based on (1) 8-10 hour shift Mon- Fri.. Saturday shifts may

occur as directed.

NO WORK HOLIDAYS: New Years Day, Noon Friday before & Memoral/

Labor Day, 4th of July, Thanksgiving, and Christmas

Activity Name
Duration

(Days)
Units QTY Start Date Finish Date

Nov 2017 Dec 2017 Jan 2018 Feb 2018 Mar 2018 Apr 2018 May 2018 Jun 2018

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

22 29 5 12 19 26 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24

Punch List 1.00 5/28/18 5/28/18

OPEN TO TRAFFIC 0.00 6/1/18 6/1/18

(6/1/18 CD) Menasha, Loop the Lake
PBC Job 796-01

44.00 6/27/17 8/25/17

Traffic Control 153.00 11/1/17 6/1/18

Structure Operations 153.00 11/1/17 6/1/18

Silt Fence Installation 2.00 11/1/17 11/2/17

Clear & Grub 2.00 11/2/17 11/3/17

South Abutment  Items 10.00 11/6/17 11/17/17

Excavate Structure / Drive Piling 4.00 11/6/17 11/9/17

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 4.00 11/9/17 11/14/17

Build Tramway (400'-0") 5.00 11/13/17 11/17/17

Pier Items 52.00 11/20/17 1/30/18

Set Frame / Drill & Drive Piling 50.00 11/20/17 1/26/18

Form & Pour Pier 47.00 11/27/17 1/30/18

Build Remaining Tramway 3.00 1/12/18 1/16/18

West Abutment  Items 10.00 1/30/18 2/12/18

Excavate Structure/Drive Piling 4.00 1/30/18 2/2/18

Form, Tie Rebar and Pour 6.00 2/5/18 2/12/18

Strip Abutment 1.00 2/6/18 2/6/18

Superstructure Items 60.00 2/12/18 5/4/18

Set Beams (~4 Spans/Week) 15.00 2/12/18 3/2/18

Remove Causeways 2.00 2/27/18 2/28/18

Under Decking Operations 15.00 3/5/18 3/23/18

Railing 10.00 3/19/18 3/30/18

Composite Wood Decking 15.00 4/2/18 4/20/18

Remove Tramway 10.00 4/23/18 5/4/18

Grading Operations 25.00 4/30/18 6/1/18

Common Ex.Misc. Removals 3.00 4/30/18 5/2/18

Base Agg. 1.00 5/3/18 5/3/18

Topsoil 1.00 5/4/18 5/4/18

Electrical 4.00 5/3/18 5/8/18

Paving Operations 10.00 5/7/18 5/18/18

Concrete Sidewalks 9.00 5/7/18 5/17/18

Asphalt Paving 1.00 5/18/18 5/18/18

Landscaping Operations 7.00 5/21/18 5/29/18

Fence / Gate 4.00 5/21/18 5/24/18

Fert/ Seed/ Mulch/ Emat (EC Mobe) 2.00 5/28/18 5/29/18

Punch List 1.00 6/1/18 6/1/18

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

Oct 27, 20172

Pheifer Brothers

Construction Company ECIP Attachment "A"

Bar Types

Possible Controlling Item*

Noncontrolling Item*

Summary Bar

(WD) Summary Bar

*Current onsite conditions shall be considered when determining THE controlling item for 108.9.2 (1).

This document represents the contractor’s best attempt at a schedule

and  corresponds with work in process and MAY change daily. This

document will be updated at the request of the engineer.

Schedule is based on (1) 8-10 hour shift Mon- Fri.. Saturday shifts may

occur as directed.

NO WORK HOLIDAYS: New Years Day, Noon Friday before & Memoral/

Labor Day, 4th of July, Thanksgiving, and Christmas


